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Edlow Internanonal Company

11W 17th Street. N T Suite #M

Tastungton. D.C. 7J036 U.S.A.
July 21, 1980
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Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of International Programs,
Export, Import & Safeguards
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sir / Madam:

On behalf of Kernkraftwerk Kaiseraugst, we hereby wish to
amend U.S.N.R.C. Export license XUO8427.

Kaiseraugst has a' contract with General Electric which covers
the fabrication of the first core and two reloads plus an option
to fabricate the third and fourth reloads.

As the Kaiseraugst reactor is scheduled for operation in late
1983, we would like to add oo=<4kla cen-aee in Switzerland orf or GC)
to Eurocean enrichment as well as in--aacine the cuantitv b_v.
179,500 kes. uranium as natural UF6.

Pleasd xtand the expiration date of the amended evnn-r
license to 1990 which should elimlnate the need for multiple redun-
dant retransrers for approvals in the event that interagency proce-
dures will allow licensed actions to proceed for the life of the
export license. We realize that the license expiration date will be
annually subject to the extension of the Euratom / USA Bilateral
Agreement for Cooperation.

We look forward to receiving this amendment on a timely basis.

Most cordially yours,
EDLOW INTERNATIONAL COMPANY
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Diane Wright Harmon
Vice President
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